Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your ref: SNM21D203285

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 19 May 2022 9:10 AM

Chee So Chow

Admin A; claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

[Seek Mandate] - Your ref: SNM21D203285 //LKK ref : CC6/CTI21006441/Aps3q2
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9048D(CHINA TAIPING) AND XE227C(TP) ON
04/06/2021]

TP PIR.pdf; EMAIL TO Ol dd 040222.pdf; LKK Survey Report & Photos.pdf; XE227C
LOD.pdf; XE227C GIA AMENDED .pdf

LKK ref : CC6/CTI121006441/Aps3q2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9048D(CHINA TAIPING) AND XE227C(TP) ON 04/06/2021

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that third party submitted a copy of Police Investigation result to show that our driver was being
charged for Careless Driving. We have informed our insured that we will proceed to negotiate for an amicable

settlement with third party.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “RYDER AUTO PTE LTD" at $2,259.45(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $8,169.61 $1,712.00 ($1,600.00 + 7%GST)
2. Loss of Use (4days x $240.00) S 960.00 S 540.00 (3days x $180.00)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.45
Total | $9,137.06 $2,259.45

Surveyor recommended 2days for repair + 1PRS = 3days.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 22/10/2021 is only for mandate purpose.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




